

Dostine, Patrick (TREASURY)

From: Widigan, Robert (TREASURY)
Sent: Tuesday, September 29, 2015 8:27 AM
To: Byrne, Randall (Treasury); Cline, Richard (Treasury); Vandegrift, Drew (TREASURY); Dostine, Patrick (TREASURY)
Subject: Governor Says He's "Working Hard" To Resolve Flint Water Problems

<http://michiganradio.org/post/governor-says-hes-working-hard-resolve-flint-water-problems>

Governor says he's "working hard" to resolve Flint water problems

Governor Snyder says the state is “working hard” and doing its best to resolve Flint’s water issues.

Recent tests have raised alarms about high lead levels in city water — and in some Flint children’s blood.

Snyder wouldn't offer specifics about possible action, but he will soon.

“There’s actions going on,” he said. “But I think we’d rather make sure I can give you a longer list of the comprehensive actions we’re taking sometime during the week.”

Flint Mayor Dayne Walling said last week the governor should “work harder” to resolve the water issues.

Flint’s system has had repeated problems since it switched from Detroit to Flint River water in April 2014.

Sent from my iPhone

Schafer, Suzanne K. (Treasury)

From: Koryzno, Edward (Treasury)
Sent: Tuesday, September 29, 2015 9:55 AM
To: Cline, Richard (Treasury)
Cc: Schafer, Suzanne K. (Treasury)
Subject: Flint follow up Questions

Eric,

Tom asked me about the status of the following questions:

1. Does the sale of the water main by Flint to Genesee County impede Flint reconnecting to DWSD/Great Lakes Water Authority?
2. What is the most recent estimated date of when Flint will be able to draw water from the Karegnondi water line?

Ed



Edward B. Koryzno, Jr. | Director - Bureau of Local Government Services
State of Michigan | 430 W. Allegan Street, 3rd Floor | Lansing, MI 48922
(517) 373-4415 | (517) 373-0633 (fax)
KoryznoE@michigan.gov



Think Green! Don't print this e-mail unless you need to.

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: *This e-mail, and any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain information that is confidential and protected from disclosure under the law. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure, or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail, and delete/destroy all copies of the original message and attachments.*
Thank you